

RLGA Board meeting May,24,2023

Meeting called to order at 6:05 by Barb Emmitt

Minutes taken by Dawn Judkins,

Attendance: Barb Emmitt, Carol Logan, Dawn Judkins, Lori Deglow, Cathy Kay, Leann Harris, Vicki Hutsko

Previous Meeting minutes were approved via email by board.

Code of conduct - in the process of writing and draft for next meeting

In person meeting options- library or half lion, seems to be consensus for every other. Next in July.
Doodle poll for scheduling, Carol will help. Used to be every month. Schedule for every month and then cancel the prior month. Barb and Carol will work on.

Co- Captain no report.

The sheet was incorrect for today.

Were putts but website not matching. Should have been 9 hardest holes.

Treasurer

Competitions come to Dawn

Social will pay with a cc.

Dawn will write job description for treasurer. Need to close out the key bank account.

Vicki - no report

Carol - 127 members (12 are associates) 34 new, 81 returning

Last year was 112

Book money challenges and maybe make a policy about it in the future. Book money would only be used for tournaments.

Social is paid with credit card for food. 20% gratuity added. Steph adjusted the entry form

Ideas for honoring Cathy Coleman at social. Plaque for bench in the works. Asking Bob to attend social.

Lori - Torrin invite to a board meeting instead of a general meeting.

Cathy - pace of play discussion

Cathy is modifying the pace of play document and will send out a new version before the next meeting.

Leann - pink cards. Good participation.

No old business

No new business

Val wheeler health update

Next meeting 6/19 6pm